SCR #78-Th

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FOR THE STATE COLLEGES
P. O. Box 2008 NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 060350

827-T7700
TEL. NEW BRITAIN: zoaxlgﬂx

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

concerning

The Realignment of a Current Position

at Central Connecticut State College

Coordinator of Systems Planning, Administrator III

RESOLVED,

July 1k, 1978

That the responsibilities assigned to the position entitled
Coordinator of Systems Planning at Central Connecticut State
College be increased as indicated in the addendum to this
Resolution and that the salary of the incumbent be raised

by $2,000 to an annual salary of $24,525.

A Certified True Copy:

ames A. Frost
; Executive Director




ALTERATION OF A CURRENT POSITION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF NEW POSITION
IN THE UNCILASSIFIED SERVICE

1“" i
0: Executive Officer for Faculty and Staff Affairs : ﬁ \
b
FROM: Central Connecticut State College, Dean of Personnel Administration :Q&
TIWT
Concerning: _ New Position, X Existing Position (Vacant/Filled)
1. Proposal:
To realign programming services in the College by putting existing programmers
now carrying various titles of Assistant Registrar and Junior Analyst/Programmer,
plus a proposed new position of Academic Programmer, under the supervision of the
existing Coordinator of Systems Planning to provide more effective programming
services to the college community. -
L %
2. Proposed Position:
Title/Rank Coordinator of Systems Planning/Administrator III
. 2 1,5z§ -
12 months + $2,000 General Fund AFSCME
10 or 12 mo. Salary Level Fund (Gen., Bargaining Unit
Full-Part-Time ¢ 9\4’ 525 Ed. Ext., Aux.) .

Summary of Function (attach required job description)

Addvto existing duties supervision of‘programming group.

Rational for Altering or Establishing Position: Creation of a true programming group
under the supervision of the existing Ccordinstor of Systems/Planning, Mr. James Malone,

© will make it possible to provide the full range of programming services to the college

community which have been scattered in positions around the campus in an uncoordinated
fashion and allow us to use our programmers to the full extent of their abilities.

Since this is an additional duty of supervision, it is appropriate to add to the com-
pensation of Mr. Malone, It seems appropriate at this salary level to add approximately

Conditions of Employment if Changed or Different from Norm. 10% to his salary, or $2,000.

N/A
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2. By Committee/Board
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